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STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL  

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT  06051 

Phone: (860) 827-2935  Fax: (860) 827-2950 

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov 

Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc 

 
VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 
 

January 23, 2023 
 

Catherine Conklin 

Site Acquisition Specialist 

General Dynamics Wireless Services  

2586 Industry Lane, Ste. 100 

Norristown, PA  19403 

catherine.conklin@gdit.com 
 

RE: EM-AT&T-049-230112 - AT&T notice of intent to modify an existing telecommunications 

facility located at 188 Moody Road, Enfield, Connecticut. 
 

Dear Catherine Conklin: 
 

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) received a notice of intent to modify the above-referenced facility 

on January 12, 2023. On January 20, 2023, the Council issued a letter (enclosed) stating that the request for 

exempt modification was incomplete because the electronic copy of the exempt modification request did 

not include the Construction Drawings (CD) referenced within the cover letter as Attachment 1. The 

Council recommended that AT&T provide an electronic copy of the CD that should be included in 

Attachment 1 of the exempt modification request on or before February 14, 2023. 

 

On January 20, 2023, the Council received an electronic mail with a copy of the CD dated December 27, 

2022. However, the CD provided, cites the 2015 International Building Code (IBC). The State of 

Connecticut has adopted the 2022 Connecticut State Building Code (CSBC) effective October 1, 2022, 

which references the 2021 IBC. 

 

Therefore, the exempt modification request remains incomplete at this time. The Council recommends 

that AT&T provide updated CDs that comports with the current 2022 CSBC on or before February 14, 

2023. If additional time is needed to gather the requested information, please submit a written request for 

an extension of time prior to February 14, 2023. 

 
Please provide an electronic version and one hard copy of the requested information for the 

incomplete exempt modification to be rendered complete and processed. Please include the Council’s 

exempt modification identification number referenced above with the submittal 

 

This notice of incompletion shall have the effect of tolling the Federal Communications Commission (FCC) 

60-day timeframe in accordance with Paragraph 217 of the FCC Wireless Infrastructure Report and Order 

issued on October 21, 2014 (FCC 14-153). 

  

mailto:siting.council@ct.gov


 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me 

at 860-827-2951. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
 

Melanie Bachman 

Executive Director 

 

MAB/ANM/lm  

 

Enclosure: Incomplete letter dated January 20, 2023 

  



 
From: Conklin, Catherine (NE) <Catherine.Conklin@gdit.com>  

Sent: Friday, January 20, 2023 1:42 PM 

To: Mathews, Lisa A <Lisa.A.Mathews@ct.gov>; CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov> 

Subject: FW: Council Incomplete Letter for EM-AT&T-049-230112 (Moody Road)  
 

Good Afternoon 
 

See attached revised package. 

 

Catherine Conklin 
Site Acquisition Specialist 

M   202-568-0437  
Catherine.Conklin@gdit.com 

2586 Industry Ln. Suite 100 

Norristown, PA 19403 
www.gdit.com 
 

 
         
"The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged 
information.  Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or 
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited.   If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from 
any computer." 
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https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.gdit.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7CLisa.Fontaine%40ct.gov%7Ccbd02ce13e6d457d968808dafb15fb63%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C638098369573754951%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=xvgU9A%2F%2FiMbOTDxT5FhMbQRr1UVzP72WxtoZPks%2FsUE%3D&reserved=0


 
 

STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL 

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT  06051 
Phone: (860) 827-2935  Fax: (860) 827-2950 

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov 
Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc 

 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 
 
January 20, 2023 
 
Catherine Conklin 
Site Acquisition Specialist 
General Dynamics Wireless Services  
2586 Industry Lane, Ste. 100 
Norristown, PA  19403 
catherine.conklin@gdit.com 
 
RE: EM-AT&T-049-230112 - AT&T notice of intent to modify an existing telecommunications 

facility located at 188 Moody Road, Enfield, Connecticut. 
 
Dear Catherine Conklin: 
 
The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) received a notice of intent to modify the above-referenced 
facility on January 12, 2023. 
 
According to Section 16-50j-71 of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies, “…any modification, 
as defined in Section 16-50j-2a of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies, to an existing tower 
site, except as specified in Sections 16-50j-72 and 16-50j-88 of the Regulations of Connecticut State 
Agencies, may have a substantial adverse environmental effect.” 
 
Staff has reviewed this exempt modification request for completeness and has identified a deficiency in the 
request. The electronic copy of the exempt modification request does not include the construction plans 
referenced within the cover letter as Attachment 1. 
 
Therefore, the exempt modification request is incomplete at this time. The Council recommends that 
AT&T provide an electronic copy of the construction plans that should be included in Attachment 1 of the 
exempt modification request on or before February 14, 2023. If additional time is needed to gather the 
requested information, please submit a written request for an extension of time prior to February 14, 
2023.  Please provide an electronic version of the requested information for the incomplete exempt 
modification to be rendered complete and processed. Please include the Council’s exempt 
modification identification number referenced above with the submittal. 
 
This notice of incompletion shall have the effect of tolling the Federal Communications Commission 
(FCC) 60-day timeframe in accordance with Paragraph 217 of the FCC Wireless Infrastructure Report 
and Order issued on October 21, 2014 (FCC 14-153). 
 
Thank you for your attention to this matter. Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me 
at 860-827-2951. 
  

mailto:siting.council@ct.gov


 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Melanie Bachman 
Executive Director 
 
MAB/ANM/lm 
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